
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 
 
 

 
7:00 pm STUDY SESSION

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit 
their comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name and 
address.  Prior to addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will 
distribute to Council/Agency Board and appropriate staff.   

 

No Study Session 
  

 
CLOSED SESSION

This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (4).  Based on the advice of the City Attorney, discussion in open session 
concerning these matters would prejudice the position of the City in this litigation.  The Mayor will give an 
additional oral report regarding the Closed Session at the beginning of the next regular City Council meeting. 

 
1. Conference with Legal Counsel –  Anticipated Litigation  

Government Code Section 54956.9 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation  
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) 
Jaime Sanchez v. City of Lemoore – ADJ9431585 

 
In the event that not all the items on the closed session agenda have been deliberated in the time provided, the City 

Council may continue the closed session at the end of the regularly scheduled Council Meeting.

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

JOINT LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 “C” STREET 
September 15, 2015 



 

 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 
 

7:30 pm REGULAR SESSION
 
a. CALL TO ORDER 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. INVOCATION 
d. CLOSED SESSION REPORT(S) 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit 
their comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name.  Prior to 
addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will distribute to 
Council/Agency Board and appropriate staff. 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 1 
 
1-1 Department Reports 
1-2 City Manager Reports 
 
Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For 
discussion of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City 
Council or any person in the audience. 

 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2

 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – September 1, 2015 
2-2 Approval – Budget Amendment – Finance Manager Position 
2-3 Approval – Chamber of Commerce Agreement 
2-4 Approval – Denial of Claim for Apollonia Cruz-Berlemann 
2-5 Approval – Street Closure for Evening Under the Stars – September 19, 2015 
2-6 Approval – Budget Amendment – Street and Irrigation Pipeline Improvements at 

Cinnamon Municipal Complex for Construction Staking 
2-7 Approval – Successor Agency Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for 

January 1 to June 30, 2016 (ROPS 15-16B)  
 

 
CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 3

 
3-1 Recognition of Retirement of Richard Pereira (Mayor Wynne) 
3-2 Recognition of Retirement of Ignacio Guzman (Mayor Wynne) 
3-3 Recognition of Employee of the Quarter (Mayor Wynne) 



 

 

3-4 Recognition of Sergeant Promotion (Smith) 
 

*** 15 MINUTE BREAK for RECOGNITION *** 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 4

No Public Hearings 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Section 5

 
5-1 Report and Recommendation – Water Services Agreement with Cal Rural 

Water/Specialized Utility Services Program (Simonson) 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

 
6-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Pursuant to Government Code §54954.3(a), public comments may be directed to the legislative body concerning any 
item contained on the agenda for this meeting before or during consideration of the item.  Those wishing to address Council on 
an item shall be limited to between 3-5 minutes and if a large group, the Mayor may request that individuals provide only new 
information not presented by another person. 
 
Any writing or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  
In addition, most documents will be posted on the City’s website at www.lemoore.com.  

 
Tentative Future Agenda Items 

Oct 6th 
CC – 19 ½ Ave Acceptance of Right of Way (Joyner) 
CC – Proclamation – Request 
CC – Delinquent Utility Billing Penalties (Silva) 
CC – Email Accounts for all City Employees (Venegas) 
 
Oct 20th - 5pm study session 
SS – Review of General Plan, Infrastructure Planning and Annexation (Welsh/Holwell) 
CC - Request for Funding to Repaint/Repair City vehicles involved in accidents (Simonson) 
CC – Dissolution of DMA (Holwell) 
 
Date to Be Determined 
SS – Water Rate Study (Joyner) 
CC – Meyers Ranch House (Holwell) 
CC – Idaho BMX Water Line (Joyner) 
PH – Vorhees Property Disposition (Holwell) 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

 
I, Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above City Council/ Redevelopment Successor Agency Agenda for the meeting of September 15, 2015 at 
City Hall, 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA on September 11, 2015. 
 
          //s//     
Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 



1 
 

Item 2-1 
 
 
 

September 1, 2015 Minutes 
Study Session Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor / Chair: WYNNE 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: CHEDESTER 

 Council/Board Members: MADRIGAL, SIEGEL 
 Absent: NEAL 

 
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Welsh; City Attorney Van 
Bindsbergen; Parks and Recreation/Interim Public Works Director Simonson; Finance Director 
Silva; Police Chief Smith; Interim Planning Director Holwell; Quad Knopf Engineer Joyner; City 
Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment. 
 

 
STUDY SESSION – Section SS

 
SS-1 2016-2020 West Hills College Strategic Plan 
 
Frank Gornic, West Hills College Chancellor, presented the 2016-2020 West Hills College 
Strategic Plan as well as historic information regarding West Hills. 
 
Don Warkentin, West Hills College President, discussed future improvements to the campus. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

There was no public comment. 
 
At 5:55 p.m. Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION

This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (4).  Based on the advice of the City Attorney, discussion in open session 
concerning these matters would prejudice the position of the City in this litigation.  The Mayor will give an additional 
oral report regarding the Closed Session at the beginning of the next regular City Council meeting. 

 
1. Conference with Legal Counsel –  Anticipated Litigation  

Government Code Section 54956.9 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 
Two Cases 



2 
 

 
In the event that not all the items on the closed session agenda have been deliberated in the time provided, the City 

Council may continue the closed session at the end of the regularly scheduled Council Meeting. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT

At 6:34 p.m. Council adjourned. 
 
 
 
 

September 1, 2015 Minutes 
Regular Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

At 7:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor / Chair: WYNNE 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: CHEDESTER 

 Council/Board Members: MADRIGAL, SIEGEL 
 Absent: NEAL 
 

City Staff and contract employees present:  City Manager Welsh; City Attorney Van 
Bindsbergen; Parks and Recreation/Interim Public Works Director Simonson; Finance Director 
Silva; Police Chief Smith; Interim Planning Director Holwell; City Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

There was no announcement. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Jane Dart asked if the rumor she heard about the City negotiating with the Palace for the sale of 
the golf course was true.  The City is not negotiating the sale of the Golf Course. 
 

 
CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1 

 
1-1 Recognition of Volunteers in Policing by Congressman Valadao’s Office 
 
Sebastian Silvera, staff member from Congressman Valadao’s office, presented each VIP with a 
certificate signed by Congressman Valadao. 
 
Chief Smith recognized VIP Mike Montalbano as he will be leaving the program.  He has accepted 
a position in Florida. 
 
Adjourned at 7:35 p.m. for a short cake break. 
Re-adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 
 
 



3 
 

Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chambers is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For discussion 
of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City Council or any 
person in the audience. 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2 
 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – August 18, 2015 
2-2 Approval – San Joaquin Valley Railroad Construction and Maintenance Agreement 

– 19 ½ Avenue Crossing 
2-3 Approval – Proclamation to Declare October: Manufacturing Awareness and 

Appreciation Month 
2-4 Approval – Adoption of Resolution 2015-22 – Approving the Benefits for the Non-

Represented Safety Employees of City 
2-5 Approval – Budget Amendment – Maintenance Repair at Wastewater Treatment 

Plant 
2-6 Approval – Notice of Completion – 2014 Resurfacing Project 
2-7 Approval – Budget Amendment – Refuse Department Additional Positions 
2-8 Approval – Budget Amendment – Purchase of Vending Machines 
 
Motion by Council Member Chedester, seconded by Council Member Madrigal, to approve the 
Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
Ayes: Chedester, Madrigal, Siegel, Wynne 
Absent: Neal 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3 

There were no Public Hearings. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Section 4 

 
4-1 Report and Recommendation – Budget Amendment – Employee Appreciation / 

Service Recognition 
 
Tom Reed spoke. 
 
Motion by Council Member Chedester, seconded by Council Member Madrigal, to approve an 
additional $10,000 budget amendment in the City Council Operating Supply (line item 4211-4220) 
for the City of Lemoore employee appreciation and years of service recognition. 
 
Ayes: Chedester, Madrigal, Wynne 
Noes: Siegel 
Absent: Neal 
 
 



4 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 
 
5-1 Department Reports 
There were no Department Reports. 
 
5-2 City Manager Reports 
 
City Manager Welsh informed Council she would be in Watsonville on Wednesday, September 
2nd for a California Financing Coordinating Meeting Funding Fair, along with Parks and 
Recreation/Interim Public Works Director Simonson. 
 
She also informed Council interviews for the Public Works Director position were yesterday and 
she is in discussions with a finalist for the position. 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

 
6-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 
Council Member Siegel thanked Chief Smith for being the announcer at the boxing match this 
past weekend. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Chedester thanked Mike Montalbano for his involvement with Lemoore Police 
Department.  He wished him the best of luck in Florida and said he would be missed. 
 
Mayor Wynne informed Council Congressman Valadao’s office is sponsoring a US Military 
Service Academy information night at Hanford West on September 15, 2015 from 6:30 p.m. to 
7:30 p.m. 
 
Mayor Wynne also attended the Community Health Needs Assessment last week and has a 
survey for those would like to complete it.  They are looking for local citizens to complete the 
survey to determine the needs of the community in terms of health care and urgent care.  Surveys 
must be done by September 15th. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT

 
At 8:10 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Mary J. Venegas     Lois Wynne 
City Clerk      Mayor 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Finance 
Department 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA 93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

              City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-2 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Cheryl Silva, Finance Director  

Date: September 7, 2015 Meeting Date: September 15, 2015 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Finance Manager Position 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve a budget amendment; authorize the elimination of the Executive 
Secretary/Housing Specialist position in the City Manager Department; and create a 
new Finance Manager position in the unrepresented management class, as defined in 
the attached job description which funding will be allocated to the Finance Department, 
with the position funding allocation 50% in the Finance Department and 50% in the 
Utility Office at a savings to the General Fund of $31,120 and an additional cost of 
$33,755 to the Water Fund. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City Manager’s office has a vacant Executive Secretary/Housing Specialist position 
and in reviewing the workload of current staff, the proposed changes are as follows: 
 

 City Manager - Executive Secretary/Housing Specialist -1.0 Position 
 Finance Dept. - Finance Manager     + .5 Position 
 Utility Office - Finance Manager     + .5 Position 

 
The Finance Manager position is a new classification that would report directly to the 
Finance Director. This position would be responsible for overseeing the day-to-day 
operations of the Finance Department, including Utility Office staff, while developing a 
succession plan for the Department.  The cross-training is very important for the 
succession planning required to ensure the stability of the Finance/Utility Office in the 
future, as well as build capacity in the Department to work on projects such as the five-
year capital improvement plan, revenue analysis and participate in reviews of 
operations. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
There is a $64,875 decrease in the City Manager’s Department Salaries and Benefits; 
with an increase of $33,755 to Finance Department Salaries and Benefits; and an 
increase of $33,755 to Utility Office Salaries and Benefits. 
 
The effect of these adjustments is a savings to the General Fund of $31,120 and an 
additional cost of $33,755 to the Water Fund. The overall increase to the 2015-2016 
City Operations Budget is $2,634. 



“In God We Trust” 

 
The salary range for this position is $5,416 - $6,950 per Month. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 
 A change in position allocations will allow the Finance/Utility Office to implement a 

succession plan for the stability of the department.  
 Builds capacity to allow for Finance to move forward with new projects and analysis. 
 
Cons: 
 Increases maintenance and operations budget in the Finance Department by 

$2,634. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends eliminating the Executive Secretary/Housing Specialist position in the 
City Manager’s Office and creation of a Finance Manager position. 
 
 
 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
  Resolution     Finance 9/7/15 
  Ordinance     City Attorney 9/10/15 
  Map     City Manager 9/8/15 
  Other Finance Manager Job Description    City Clerk 9/11/15 
 



CITY OF LEMOORE 
Finance Manager 
 
 

 

 
 

 C-1

CITY OF LEMOORE 
 

FINANCE MANAGER 
 
 
Class specifications are intended to present a descriptive list of the range of duties performed by employees in the class.  
Specifications are not intended to reflect all duties performed within the job. 
 
 
DEFINITION 
 
Under general direction, responsible for supervising staff; overseeing day-to-day operations; 
planning operational activities; monitoring departmental budget; identifying and resolving financial 
discrepancies; interpreting and applying community applicable codes, laws, rules and regulations; 
training city staff on policies and procedures; handling escalated customer service issues; 
coordinating activities with internal staff and external agencies; and developing in and implementing 
operation procedures. Oversee activities and operations of the Finance Department, including utility 
billing, accounts payable, payroll, purchasing, business licensing and budget activities. 
 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 
 
Receives general direction from the Finance Director.  
 
Exercises direct and indirect supervision and management over professional, technical and clerical 
staff. 
 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTION STATEMENTS--Essential responsibilities and duties may include, 
but are not limited to, the following: 
 
Essential Functions: 
 

 Assists with full management responsibility for assigned services and activities of the Finance 
Department, including utility billing, accounts payable, payroll, business licenses, purchasing, 
and assists in the preparation of the City operating and capital improvement plan budgets. 

 Exhibits a service orientation toward internal and external customers and maintains 
productive working relationships. 

 Actively manage and actively participate in the development and implementation of 
organizational and departmental goals, objectives, policies and priorities for assigned programs; 
recommend and administer policies and procedures. 

 Supervise staff to include: prioritizing and assigning work; conducting performance 
evaluations; ensure staff is trained; ensure employees follow policies and procedures; 
maintain a safe working environment; and, provide hiring, termination, and disciplinary 
recommendations. 



CITY OF LEMOORE 
Finance Manager 
 
 

 

 
 

 C-2

 Plan and oversee the daily operations of the organization’s financial activities.  Review and 
provide guidance and approval in daily processing activities ensuring accuracy and 
compliance with applicable state, federal and local regulations and with generally accepted 
accounting principles.   

 Manage audits, identify discrepancies and implement corrective actions. 

 Research and analyze fiscal data and information.  Develop and prepare related reports.  
Provide assessments and recommendations. 

 Provide training, explain and interpret applicable policies, procedures and regulations.   

 Respond to questions and requests for information from staff and the general public.  
Research and resolve escalated disputes and issues.  Collaborate with internal and external 
representatives to resolve issues. 

 Develop, implement, and administer operating policies and procedures and monitor 
compliance.  Develop and implement department budget.  Monitor expenditures to ensure 
compliance with approved budget. 

 Monitor and evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods and 
procedures; recommend, within departmental policy, appropriate service and staffing levels.  

 Oversee utility billing cycles including collections and the creation of new accounts; prepare 
reports on potential changes to utility billing. 

 Supervise accounts payable functions including processing of invoices; review warrant registers 
prior to payment to vendors. 

 Receive and approve payroll information including payroll warrants and warrants for taxes and 
deductions. 

 Assist in the monitoring and accounting for all City debts. 

 Participate in annual City audits; meet and confer with auditor; compile all necessary 
information; research and explain areas of concern. 

 Serve as the liaison or designee for the Finance Department with other divisions, departments 
and outside agencies; negotiate and resolve sensitive and controversial issues. 

 Provide responsible staff assistance to the Finance Director.  

 Attend and participate in professional group meetings; stay abreast of new trends and 
innovations in the field of accounting and financial services. 

 

 Perform related duties and responsibilities as required. 

 

QUALIFICATIONS 



CITY OF LEMOORE 
Finance Manager 
 
 

 

 
 

 C-3

 
Knowledge of: 
 
Operational characteristics, services and activities of a municipal financial management program. 
Principles and practices of accounting and financial management.  
Principles and practices of program development and administration. 
Methods and techniques of auditing.  
Principles and practices of payroll administration. 
Principles and practices of municipal budget preparation and administration. 
Principles of business letter writing and basic report preparation. 
Principles and procedures of financial record keeping and reporting. 
Intermediate mathematical principles. 
Principles of supervision, training and performance evaluation. 
Pertinent federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations. 
 
Ability to: 
 
Oversee and participate in the management of a comprehensive financial management program. 
Oversee, direct and coordinate the work of lower level staff. 
Plan, organize, direct and coordinate the work of lower level staff. 
Supervise, train and evaluate staff. 
Manage and/or supervise all City accounting functions. 
Participate in auditing activities. 
Participate in the development and administration of division goals, objectives and procedures. 
Administer large program and department budgets. 
Prepare clear and concise administrative and financial reports. 
Analyze problems, identify alternative solutions, project consequences of proposed actions and 

implement recommendations in support of goals. 
Research, analyze and evaluate new service delivery methods and techniques. 
Interpret and apply federal, state and local policies, laws and regulations. 
Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing. 
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of work. 
Maintain effective audio-visual discrimination and perception needed for making observations, 

communicating with others, reading, writing and operating assigned equipment. 
Maintain mental capacity which allows the capability of making sound decisions and demonstrating 

intellectual capabilities. 
Maintain physical condition appropriate to the performance of assigned duties and responsibilities. 
 
 
Experience and Training Guidelines 
Any combination of experience and training that would likely provide the required knowledge and 
abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be: 
 
 Experience: 
 
 Five years of increasingly responsible accounting and financial management experience 

including two years in a responsible supervisory capacity, with two years’ of experience in 
municipal accounting. 



CITY OF LEMOORE 
Finance Manager 
 
 

 

 
 

 C-4

 
 Training: 
 
 A Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited college or university with major course work in 

business administration, accounting or a related field required. 
 
 A Master’s Degree, Certified Public Accountant or equivalent is preferred. 
 
WORKING CONDITIONS 
 
May be required to work on evenings, weekends and holidays. 
 
Environmental Conditions: 
 
Office environment; exposure to computer screens. 
 
Physical Conditions: 
 
Essential functions may require maintaining physical condition necessary for sitting for prolonged 
periods of time. 
 
Ability to lift up to 25 pounds. 
 
 
 
Created 9/10/15 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-3 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Andi Welsh, City Manager  

Date: September 9, 2015 Meeting Date: September 15, 2015 

Subject: Chamber of Commerce Agreement 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve an Agreement with the Lemoore Chamber of Commerce for Economic 
Development Services through June 30, 2017, in the amount of $54,000 for fiscal year 
2016 and $55,000 in fiscal year 2017. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City and Chamber of Commerce (Chamber) have had a contract for services for 
many years, likely a decade or more. The agreement between the Chamber and City is 
a two-year agreement. The base amount of the agreement is $54,000 with a $1,000 
increase for fiscal year 2017 for a contract total of $55,000. 
 
The agreement includes the following main provisions: 
 

 Chamber will advertise Lemoore and work with the City to engage local business 
and assist with recruiting new businesses;  

 Explore the challenges and opportunities with increasing the City’s Transient 
Occupancy Tax (T.O.T.); 

 Showcase Lemoore’s offerings by hosting and coordinating a minimum of 13 
public events annually and two business training seminars. 

 City Council and Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors will meeting 
annually. 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
$54,000 for Fiscal Year 2016 services and $55,000 for Fiscal Year 2017. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 
 Supports Lemoore’s main business organization. 
 May result in additional revenue opportunities with the exploration of modifying the 

T.O.T. 
 
Cons: 
 Contract is vague on specific deliverables and will likely be brought back to Council 

within the next two years for a thorough review and new contract. 



“In God We Trust” 

 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the two year agreement with the Lemoore Chamber of Commerce. 
 
 
 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance  
   Ordinance      City Attorney 9/10/15 
   Map      City Manager 9/9/15 

   Other Agreement for Services     City Clerk 9/11/15 
 



1 
 

AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE LEMOORE DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

AND THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
TO PROVIDE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT, is made and entered into in duplicate as of the ___ day of September 2015, by 
and between the City of Lemoore, a municipality, hereinafter called “CITY”, and the Lemoore District Chamber 
of Commerce, a non-profit corporation, duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of 
California, hereinafter called “CHAMBER”. 
 
WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, CITY depends on proactive sustained effort in economic development; and 
 
WHEREAS, CHAMBER and CITY, depends on proactive sustained efforts in economic development to 

maintain and enhance the economic vitality of Lemoore, and 
 

WHEREAS, the CHAMBER is organized for the purpose of promoting economic development and 
business welfare in the City and vicinity; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CITY is tasked with preserving and enhancing the economic prosperity of the 
community, aiding in business development and retention, and developing sales tax generating activities; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CITY is authorized by law, to expend funds for the promotion of such activities; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CHAMBER desires to perform the services herein provided for the benefit of the CITY 
and the community; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by and between the CITY and CHAMBER as follows: 
 

1. TERM. The initial term of this AGREEMENT shall commence on July 1, 2015 and end on June 30, 
2017, unless either party provides written notice to the other, on or before May 1st of its intent not to 
renew for the following year. In addition, either party may terminate this agreement, without penalty, 
upon 60 days’ written notice to the other party at any time during the term or extension of this agreement 
and without cause for the termination.  If the agreement is terminated prior to the end of the fiscal year, 
the funding for services shall be pro-rated accordingly.. 
 

2. SERVICES. During the term hereof, the CHAMBER shall undertake the following activities: 
 

2.1 Promote the community and quality of life in Lemoore; 
 
2.2 Provide for the benefit of the CITY those services that will advertise and publicize the 

resources and advantages of the CITY. 
  
2.3 Assist the CITY in its business and industrial recruiting, marketing and outreach efforts with 

an emphasis on companies that provide new job and/or sales tax base to the community. The 
CHAMBER will assist and respond to inquiries that are received in their office, from 
businesses that are interested in locating to Lemoore, by sending them through the 
appropriate channels within the CITY. 



2 
 

2.4 Exploring the challenges and opportunities with increasing the Transient Occupancy Tax 
(T.O.T.); Present information to City staff. 

 
2.5 The CHAMBER will create a subcommittee, within its Board of Directors, to focus on 

developing and providing small business development services to its members, which will 
help boost and sustain business growth in the community. 

2.6 Organize collaborative meetings between the CHAMBER and CITY to discuss a specific 
vision for Lemoore’s future, which could potentially help the City target precise growth 
opportunities.  

 
2.7 Maintain current information in three community information kiosks. All contents, including 

city produced maps, paper backing, etc. are to be replaced bi-annually. 
 
2.8 Events. In addition to these services, the Chamber will deliver the following events: 
  

2.8.1 Showcase Lemoore’s offerings by hosting and coordinating a minimum of 13 
public events annually and two business training seminars, with the intent that at 
least two events will attract over 2,000 participants and all other events will attract 
over 100 participants each. Events and activities may include festivals, 
celebrations, banquets, parades, concerts or other mutually agreed upon activities. 
While the Chamber reserves the right to make substitutions, the following are the 
events scheduled for 2015: 

 
(1) Central Valley Pizza Festival- April of each year, estimated attendance 2,000 

 
(2) Summer Concerts (10) – June-August, estimated attendance 600-800 

 
(3) Kings County Salute to Agriculture Banquet – September, estimated 

attendance 375 
 

(4) Christmas Parade – December, estimated attendance 2,500 
 

(5) Host or coordinate two or more local business-training seminars or workshops 
annually. 
 

(6) Assist the Downtown Merchants Association with their Holiday Stroll in 
November.  

 
2.9 CHAMBER will provide an annual report to the CITY within ninety (90) days of the end of 

the City’s fiscal year. At the request of the City Manager and Chamber CEO, the CHAMBER 
will provide an annual oral report to the City Council at the City Council/Chamber joint 
meeting. 

 
2.10 Downtown Business District Association – Participate/Liaison with Downtown businesses. 
 
2.11 Annual joint Chamber Board/Council meeting. 
 



3 
 

3. FUNDING FOR SERVICES. CITY shall fund the CHAMBER for economic development services 
according to the table below, provided that such funding is identified in the CITY’S annual budget and 
that the conditions above are met. 

 
The first annual allotment for services is $54,000 and will increase by $1,000 in the second year for 
inflation and expanded services. Such funding is identified in items 3.1 and 3.2 below.  
  

3.1. One-half of the allotment will supplement the staffing, planning, advertising, expenses and 
over-head to deliver the CHAMBER sponsored events listed above. The CHAMBER  may 
substitute an event for a comparable event. If the CHAMBER has not completed 13 
comparable events by the fiscal year end, $2,500 will be deducted per missed event, up to 
one-half of the annual allotment. 

 
3.2. One-half of the allotment will support the Services identified above as item #2. 

 
The following table illustrated the annual compensation and shall be paid according to the Funding terms 
listed below: 
      SERVICES 
 Fiscal Year 2015-2016   $ 54,000.00 
 Fiscal Year 2016-2017   $ 55,000.00 
  
 2 year Total    $ 109,000.00 
 

4. FUNDING TERMS. 
 

4.1. A written request for payment (invoice) shall be submitted by the CHAMBER to the CITY 
following the end of each quarter and shall include: 

 
4.1.1 Submittal of the Quarterly Update for services performed. 
 
4.1.2 A listing of the upcoming quarter’s events and activities. 

 
4.2. CITY shall be recognized for participation in all CHAMBER events. 
 
4.3. The CITY may require an audit be performed, by an accredited auditing firm, on CHAMBER 

financial activities, where CITY funds are used, to demonstrate where and how CITY funds 
have been spent. The cost of the audit shall be funded by the CITY. 

 
5. PRORATED FUNDING. Should the Agreement be terminated prior to the end of the term, funding will 

be prorated through the terminating agency and any excess funding received by the CHAMBER will be 
returned to the CITY. 

 
6. LIASION. The CITY shall appoint the City Manager, or designee, to serve as a liaison to the 

CHAMBER Board of Directors. 
 

7. ADMINISTRATION. The CHAMBER agrees to continue to follow its Bylaws, which are also 
incorporated by reference into this agreement.  
 



4 
 

7.1 The CHAMBER shall continue to operate as a 501© (6) non-profit corporation and be 
governed by a Board of Directors that has the ultimate authority for oversight and approval of 
the CHAMBER’S programs. 

 
7.2 The CHAMBER shall utilize an accounting system which will comply with generally 

accepted accounting principles. The CHAMBER shall establish and maintain a line item 
budget that identifies expenditures from all funding sources. 

 
7.3 The CITY designates the City Manager, or designee, as the City’s representative and Contract 

Administrator. The Contract Administrator shall work with the CHAMBER to coordinate the 
execution of this Agreement.  

 
8. INDEMNIFICATION. CHAMBER agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the CITY and its 

officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers from and against all claims, demands, actions, 
injuries, liabilities, losses, costs or damages, direct or indirect, and any and all attorney’s fees and other 
expenses which CITY or its officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers may sustain or incur as a 
consequence of or anyway relate to CHAMBER, or its employees, agents and subcontractor’s 
performance of the services and CHAMBER’S responsibilities and obligation or responsibilities 
contained in this Agreement. This indemnification shall survive the termination of the Agreement. 

 
9. NOTICES. All notices herein required shall be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail, postage 

prepaid, addressed as follows: 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
Lemoore District Chamber of Commerce 
300 E Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 
 
City Manager 
City of Lemoore 
119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 
 

10. CONFORMANCE TO APPLICABLE LAWS. CHAMBER shall comply with all applicable federal, 
state and city laws, rules and ordinances. No discrimination shall be made by CHAMBER in the 
employment of persons to work under this Agreement because of race, color, national origin ancestry, sex 
or religion of such person. 

 
11. SOLE AND ONLY AGREEMENT. Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no 

representations, inducements, promises or agreements, orally or in writing, have been made by any party 
or anyone acting on behalf of any party, which are not embodied in the Agreement and no other 
agreement, statement or promise shall be valid or binding with regard to economic development services. 

 
12. INVALIDITY. If any provision of this Agreement is held by court of competent jurisdiction to be 

invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force and 
effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way. 

 
13. AMENDMENT. No change, amendment or modification of the Agreement shall be valid unless the same 

be in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 
 



5 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
LEMOORE DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND THE CITY OF LEMOORE TO PROVIDE 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES to be executed on the day and year first above written and written 
below. 
 
EXECUTED this ___ day of September 2015. 
 

 
 
CITY OF LEMOORE, 
A municipality, 

 
By:_____________________________________ 

Andrea Welsh, City Manager  Date 
 

ATTEST: 
 
By: ________________________________________ 
       Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk  Date 
 
 
 
        LEMOORE DISTRICT  

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, 
        A Non-Profit Corporation, 
 
        By: ___________________________________ 
              Victor Rosa, Chairman      Date 
 

LEMOORE DISTRICT  
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, 

        A Non-Profit Corporation, 
 
        By: ___________________________________ 
              Jennifer M. MacMurdo, CEO     Date 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Office of the 
City Clerk 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-4 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk  

Date: September 8, 2015 Meeting Date: September 15, 2015 

Subject: Denial of Claim for Apollonia Cruz-Berlemann 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the Denial of Claim for Apollonia Cruz-Berlemann. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City of Lemoore received an amended claim from Apollonia Cruz-Berlemann on 
December 30, 2014 for an incident that occurred on October 28, 2014.  Ms. Cruz-
Berlemann claims personal injuries during a vehicle accident with a sanitation truck.  
 
The City did not take action to deny the claim upon receipt and the claim is therefore 
denied by operation of law, which allows the claimant to bring a civil action within two 
years from the date of the claim.  The two-year civil statue will expire on October 28, 
2016.  It is now recommended that the City Council take formal action to deny the claim, 
thereby starting the six-month statute of limitation deadline.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Unknown at this time. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Unknown. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
City Council, by motion, approve the Denial of Claim for Apollonia Cruz-Berlemann. 
 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 9/8/15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney 9/10/15 
   Map      City Manager 9/10/15 
   Other Claim for Cruz-Berlemann     City Clerk 9/11/15 
 





“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Parks & Recreation 
Department 

 
721 W. Cinnamon Drive 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6767 

Fax (559) 924-6772 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-5 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Sheila Taylor, Recreation Coordinator  

Date: August 26, 2015 Meeting Date: September 15, 2015 

Subject: Street Closure for Evening Under the Stars – September 19, 2015 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Council approval of the closure of D Street between Fox and Heinlen on September 19, 
2015 from 7:00 a.m. to Midnight. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The 18th annual “Evening Under the Stars” event will take place Saturday, September 
19, 2015.  As in prior years, the Recreation Department requests a street closure on D 
Street, between Fox and Heinlen Streets, from 7:00 a.m. to Midnight for event 
preparation and the event. 
 
“Evening Under the Stars” features fine foods from West Hill Culinary School, Vineyard 
Restaurant, Teri’s Front Street Grill, Sushi Table, Lemoore Rotary Club, Fil-Am and 
Lemoore Lions Club.  The event includes wine tasting, a silent auction and live 
entertainment by the Valley Cats. All proceeds are used for Lemoore   Parks & 
Recreation youth programming and financial need-based scholarships. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
There may be a financial impact to the businesses affected by the road closure as 
shoppers may decide to shop elsewhere. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

 Allows for time to set-up for a community event. 
 
Cons: 
May have an impact on businesses impacted by the road closure. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the street closure for “Evening Under the Stars.”  
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 9/7/15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney  
   Map      City Manager 9/8/15 
   Other Event Flyer     City Clerk 9/11/15 
 





“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Maintenance & 
Fleet Division 

 

711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6739 
Fax (559) 924-6708 

 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                              City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-6 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Joe Simonson, Interim Public Works Director  

Date: September 8, 2015 Meeting Date: September 15, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Budget Amendment – Street and Irrigation Pipeline Improvement at 
Cinnamon Municipal Complex for Construction Staking 

 
Proposed Motion: 
City Council by motion, approve amending Street & Irrigation Pipeline Improvements at the 
Cinnamon Municipal Complex project cost to include Blair, Church & Flynn Professional 
Services for construction staking in the amount of $18,000 by Change Order and amend 
budget 028-4726G-4318 for $18,000 in additional costs. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Prior to the commencement of street sidewalk, curb and gutter, and enclosure of the canal 
improvements on Cinnamon Drive in front of the Cinnamon Municipal complex, 
construction staking is required. 
 
The original construction contract omitted professional surveying services for construction 
staking that is required for the project.  Staff has solicited a proposal from the awarded 
construction bidder for the project – Blair, Church & Flynn in the amount of $18,000 for 
services. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
An additional $18,000 in engineering cost to the City CIP Grant Fund (028-4726G-4318) 
would be required.   
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

 The work would be completed by the contractor which would provide for enhanced 
project coordination.   

 Ease in scheduling to minimize impact to the project timeframe. 
 Proposal could be considered a Change Order. 

 
Cons: 

 None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
The City Council approve Blair, Church and Flynn to submit a Change Order in the amount 
of $18,000 for professional surveying services for construction staking and allocate 
additional funding to the project (028-4726G-4318) for expenditure. 
 

 
 
      
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 9/9/15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney 9/10/15 
   Map      City Manager 9/9/15 
   Other      City Clerk 9/11/15 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Finance 
Department 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-7 
To: Redevelopment Successor Agency Board  

From: Cheryl Silva, Finance Director  

Date: September 8, 2015 Meeting Date: September 18, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Successor Agency Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for 
January 1 – June 30, 2016 (ROPS 15-16B) 

 
 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the ROPS 15-16B and direct staff to present the Recognized Obligation 
Payment Schedule for the period January through June 2016 (ROPS 15-16B) to the 
Oversight Board on September 24, 2015 for approval and submit it to the Department of 
Finance by October 5, 2015. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
As required by AB 1484, Section 34177(l), the Successor Agency is required to submit 
a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) to the Oversight Board for the 
period January through June 2016 (ROPS 15-16B) for approval.  A copy of the 
approved ROPS 15-16B will be sent to the California Department of Finance (DOF) by 
the due date of October 5, 2015.  If the Successor Agency fails to submit it to DOF by 
the deadline, the City (the entity that created the redevelopment agency) will be subject 
to a penalty of $10,000 per day.  
 
Attached for your review and approval is ROPS 15-16B.  The spreadsheet was supplied 
by the DOF and includes the items that were on the City’s previous ROPS.  Additionally, 
the DOF shaded the rows of the items that have been denied on previous ROPS cycles.  
The ROPS includes a report of the cash balances by funding source.  The reporting 
obligation also requires an accounting of the ROPS 14-15B estimated obligations 
versus actual payments, which is also attached. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Successor Agency expenditures for the period January-June 2016 total $2,587,332 as 
shown on ROPS 15-16B (Six-Month Total Column).   
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 
 Approval of the ROPS 15/16B will allow the necessary reporting to the Oversight 

Board in a timely manner. 
 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Cons: 
 City will be subject to a penalty of $10,000 per day if the report is not submitted to 

Department of Finance by October 5, 2015. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Approved ROPS 15-16B must be presented to the City Oversight Board for approval. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the ROPS 15-16B.  The Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule for the period January-June 2016 (ROPS 15-16B) will be presented to the 
Oversight Board on September 24, 2015 for approval and submitted to the Department 
of Finance by October 5, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 9/10/15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney 9/10/15 
   Map      City Manager 9/11/15 
   Other Recognized Obligation 

Payment Schedule for January-
June 2016 (ROPS 15-16B) 

    City Clerk 9/11/15 

 



Name of Successor Agency: Lemoore

Name of County: Kings

Current Period Requested Funding for Outstanding Debt or Obligation 

A 916,304$          

B 770,000            

C -                        

D 146,304            

E 1,671,028$       

F 1,671,028         

G -                        

H Total Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): 2,587,332$       

Successor Agency Self-Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding 

I Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 1,671,028         

J (31,528)             

K 1,639,500$       

County Auditor Controller Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding 

L Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 1,671,028         

M -                        

N 1,671,028         

Name Title

/s/

Signature Date

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Summary
Filed for the January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016 Period

Enforceable Obligations Funded with Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) Funding 
Sources (B+C+D):

Non-Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail)

Enforceable Obligations Funded with RPTTF Funding (F+G):

Bond Proceeds Funding (ROPS Detail)

Reserve Balance Funding (ROPS Detail)

Other Funding (ROPS Detail)

 Six-Month Total 

Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail)

Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column S)

Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (I-J)

Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column AA)

Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (L-M)

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Pursuant to Section 34177 (m) of the Health and Safety code, I 
hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule for the above named agency.



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  
39,057,213$         770,000$            -$                       146,304$               1,671,028$         -$                       2,587,332$             

          3 2011 Bond Bonds Issued After 3/4/2011 8/1/2040 U.S. Bank Debt Service - Capital Bonds 1,2,3            18,485,000 N              566,044 $               566,044 
          6 Owner Participation Agreement OPA/DDA/Constructi

on
9/4/2007 12/31/2099 Leprino Foods Co. Incentive to expand in Lemoore - 175 

add'l jobs.
1,2,3               3,736,476  N                  131,904               801,438 $               933,342 

          7 Payment for Services Property 
Maintenance

5/28/2014 12/31/2099 RGW Equipment/Richard 
Wills

Weed abatement redevelopment 
owned properties / Contract was 
presented to oversight board for 
approval on 8-28-14 to continue weed 
abatement on Agency owned 
properties.  Contract will expire when 
all Agency owned properties have 
been sold.

1,2,3                   65,150  N                      4,400 $                   4,400 

16 Westside Infrastructure Project Improvement/Infrastr
ucture

9/21/2010 12/31/2099 Contractor TBD Installation of infrastructure on the 
west side of Highway 41 @ Bush 
Street.  Funding approved by 
Resolution No. 2010-02 on September 
21, 2010.

1,2,3  N $                           - 

18 Bond Projects Miscellaneous 2/15/2011 12/31/2099 Contractor TBD Capital projects identified in the 2011 
bond issue.

1,2,3  N $                           - 

19 Bond Projects Miscellaneous 2/15/2011 12/31/2099 Contractor TBD Housing projects identified in the 2011 
bond issue.

1,2,3  N $                           - 

        21 Administrative Allowance Admin Costs 1/1/2016 6/30/2016 City of Lemoore Admin cost-the greater of 3% of 
RPTTF or $250,000.

1,2,3                             -  N $                           - 

        22 2003 Bond Proceed Housing 
Projects

Miscellaneous 8/6/2013 6/30/2015 Housing Program 
Recipients

Various Housing Programs to assist 
citizens with Housing Programs / 
Budget Approved Aug. 2013.       
Project will be rebudgeted in the 2014-
2015 Budget for balance of 
unexpended funds. 

1,2,3               1,250,000  N               770,000 $               770,000 

23 Annual Audit Dissolution Audits 7/2/2013 6/30/2014 Price, Paige & Company Annual Audit (Successor Agency) as 
recommended by DOF as best 
practice

1,2,3  N $                           - 

        28 Lemoore Tax Allocation Refunding 
Bonds 2014

Refunding Bonds 
Issued After 6/27/12

6/27/2014 8/1/2033 U.S. Bank Debt Service - Capital Bonds 1,2,3             15,330,587  N               303,546 $               303,546 

        29 Bond Administrative Fees Fees 3/4/2011 8/1/2033 Bond Administration 
Vendors

Fees associated with the 
administration of the two outstanding 
Bond Issues

1,2,3                  190,000  N                    10,000 $                 10,000 

30 Lemoore Redevelopment Agency 
Asset Transfer Review

Miscellaneous 6/2/2005 6/2/2017 City of Lemoore Purchase of City General Fund 
Receivable due from Golf Course

1,2,3  N $                           - 

31 Administrative Allowance Admin Costs 7/1/2015 12/31/2015 Lemoore Housing Authority Admin cost-the greater of 1% of 
RPTTF or $150,000 per fiscal year. 
(Per Assembly Bill 471)

 N $                           - 

 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 
 N $                           - 

Lemoore Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - ROPS Detail
January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area
 Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type
Contract/Agreement 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 
 Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 

Contract/Agreement 
Termination Date



A B C D E F G H I

Other  RPTTF 

 Bonds Issued on 
or before 
12/31/10 

Bonds Issued on 
or after 01/01/11 

 Prior ROPS 
period balances 

and DDR RPTTF 
balances retained 

 Prior ROPS 
RPTTF 

distributed as 
reserve for future 

period(s) 

 Rent,
Grants,

Interest, Etc.  

 Non-Admin 
and 

Admin  

ROPS 14-15B Actuals (01/01/15 - 06/30/15)
1 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 01/01/15)

1,250,000           639,149              1,139,486         575,643              
2 Revenue/Income (Actual 06/30/15) 

RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 14-15B distribution from the 
County Auditor-Controller during January 2015

517,852            
3 Expenditures for ROPS 14-15B Enforceable Obligations (Actual 

06/30/15)
RPTTF amounts, H3 plus H4 should equal total reported actual 
expenditures in the Report of PPA, Columns L and Q  

639,149              839,865            238,128              
4 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Actual 06/30/15) 

RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as 
reserve for future period(s)

5 ROPS 14-15B RPTTF Prior Period Adjustment 
RPTTF amount should tie to the self-reported ROPS 14-15B PPA in the 
Report of PPA, Column S

No entry required

31,528                
6  Ending Actual Available Cash Balance 

C to G = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4), H = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4 - 5) 1,250,000$         -$                       -$                       -$                       817,473$          305,987$            

ROPS 15-16A Estimate (07/01/15 - 12/31/15)
7 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07/01/15) 

(C, D, E, G = 4 + 6, F = H4 + F4 + F6, and H = 5 + 6)
1,250,000$         -$                       -$                       -$                       817,473$          337,515$            

8 Revenue/Income (Estimate 12/31/15)
RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 14-15B distribution from the 
County Auditor-Controller during June 2015 57,564              1,456,911           

9 Expenditures for ROPS 14-15B Enforceable Obligations (Estimate 
12/31/15) 409,733            1,500,104           

10 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Estimate 12/31/15) 
RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as 
reserve for future period(s)

11 Ending Estimated Available Cash Balance (7 + 8 - 9 -10)
1,250,000$         -$                       -$                       -$                       465,304$          294,322$            

Lemoore Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Cash Balances
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (l), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other funding source is available or when payment from 
property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation.  For tips on how to complete the Report of Cash Balances Form, see [ INSERT URL LINK TO CASH BALANCE TIPS SHEET ]

Fund Sources

Comments

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance 

Cash Balance Information by ROPS Period



A B C D E F G H I J  K L  M N O  P Q  R  S  T U V  W X Y  Z  AA  AB 

 Net SA Non-Admin 
and Admin PPA 
(Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16B 
Requested RPTTF) 

 Net CAC Non-
Admin and Admin 

PPA
 (Amount Used to 
Offset ROPS 15-
16B Requested 

RPTTF) 

 Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized   Actual   Authorized  

Available
RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 
distributed + all other 

available as of 
01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 
Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference 
(If K is less than L, 

the difference is 
zero)  Authorized  

Available
RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15B 
distributed + all other 

available as of 
01/1/15)

 Net Lesser of 
Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference
(If total actual 
exceeds total 

authorized, the 
total difference is 

zero) 
 Net Difference

(M+R) 

Net Lesser of 
Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference  

Net Lesser of 
Authorized / 

Available  Actual   Difference   Net Difference 

770,000$       -$                         639,149$          639,149$         858,363$            839,865$             269,656$           269,656$                  269,656$               238,128$            31,528$                 -$                       -$                                
 $                           - 

-$                         -$                            31,528$                     -$                            -$                        -$                              
               1  1998 Bond                       -                          -                            -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
               2  2003 Bond                       -                          -                            -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
               3  2011 Bond                       -                          -                400,000                 400,000              269,656                      269,656  $               269,656                238,128  $                 31,528  $                    31,528 
               4  Agreement for 

Services 
                      -                          -                  30,000                   27,000                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

               6  Owner Participation 
Agreement 

                      -             639,149            639,149                  35,725                   33,642                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

               7  Payment for 
Services 

                      -                          -                    4,400                     4,100                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

             16  Westside 
Infrastructure 
Project 

                      -                          -                            -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

             18  Bond Projects                       -                          -                            -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
             19  Bond Projects                       -                          -                            -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
             21  Administrative 

Allowance 
                      -                          -                            -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

             22  2003 Bond 
Proceed Housing 
Projects 

          770,000                             -                          -                            -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

             23  Annual Audit                       -                          -                    5,000                             -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
             27  ROPS 13-14A 

Deficit Funding 
                      -                          -                            -                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

             28  Lemoore Tax 
Allocation 
Refunding Bonds 
2014 

                      -                          -                373,238                 373,233                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

             29  Bond Administrative 
Fees 

                      -                          -                  10,000                     1,890                           -  $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 
 $                           -  $                           -  $                              - 

RPTTF Expenditures

ROPS 14-15B CAC PPA: To be completed by the CAC upon submittal of the ROPS 15-16B by the SA to Finance and 
the CAC.  Note that CACs will need to enter their own formulas at the line item level pursuant to the manner in which 
they calculate the PPA.  Also note that the Admin amounts do not need to be listed at the line item level and may be 
entered as a lump sum. 

CAC Comments SA Comments 

Lemoore Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments
Reported for the ROPS 14-15B (January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 14-15B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA): Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period.  The amount of 
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the ROPS 15-16B (January through June 2016) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 14-15B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit by 
the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.  

Item #
Project Name / 
Debt Obligation 

Non-RPTTF Expenditures

Non-Admin Non-Admin CAC Admin CACAdminBond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds

RPTTF Expenditures



Item # Notes/Comments

8, 9, 17

Other Funds include cash received by the Successor Agency associated with collection on receivables and on the 
sale of property that was completed in the January-June 2015 ROPS cycle.

Lemoore Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Notes 
January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 5-1 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Andi Welsh, City Manager  

Date: September 9, 2015 Meeting Date: September 15, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Water Services Agreement with Cal Rural Water/Specialized Utility 
Services Program 

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve a contract with Cal Rural Water/Specialized Utility Services Program in an 
amount not to exceed $65,000 for up to six months of contract water service. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
State and federal laws require the City to have licensed staff to operate the City’s water 
distribution and collection system. The City’s water system requires a grade two (2) 
collection operator and a grade three (3) licensed operator for the distribution portion of 
the water system. A certified operator must be on-site a minimum of three days per 
week. 
 
The City’s only licensed operator with the required level of certifications retired at the 
end of August and the City does not currently have staff with licenses above a grade 
one (1).  
 
A contract with Cal Rural Water will provide on-site management five days a week for 
the first three months to provide on-site management and oversight of the City’s water 
system. This will provide an opportunity for an outside assessment of the City’s water 
system, as well as time for the new Public Works Director to be on-site and part of the 
hiring process for a new certified operator. 
 
The certification process is based on professional experience and/or education. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Funding for the contract will come from the Water enterprise fund. There is currently a 
$72,000 in salary savings projected for the 10 months of fiscal year 2015 due to the 
vacancy of the Water Superintendent position. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 
 Ensures the City is compliant with state and federal operational requirements. 
 Provides an opportunity for an analysis of the City’s current operations. 
 



“In God We Trust” 

 
 
Cons: 
 Due to the short time-frame in which to find a contractor and the short operational 

period, Cal Rural Water/Specialized Utility Services Program is the only vendor that 
provided a proposal for interim services. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve a contract for service with Cal Rural Water in an amount not to exceed 
$65,000. 
 
 
 
 
       
Attachments:  Review: Date:
   Resolution      Finance 9/9/15 
   Ordinance      City Attorney 9/10/15 
   Map      City Manager 9/9/15 
   Other      City Clerk 9/11/15 
 









































“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne  Office of the 

City Manager 
 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6700 
Fax (559) 924-9003 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Jeff Chedester 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

              City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

              
To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk  

Date: September 11, 2015 Meeting Date:  September 15, 2015 

Subject:       Activity Update 
 
 
Reports 

 

 Warrant Register – FY 15-16 September 2, 2015 

 Warrant Register – FY 15-16 September 9, 2015 

 Successor Agency Warrant Register – FY 15-16 September 9, 2015 

 Building Report August 2015 

 Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department Report August 2015 

 Planning Applications August 2015 

 Refuse Report August 2015 

 Water Production Report August 2015 

 Trip Report - Avelar 



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/02/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4211 − CITY COUNCIL

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21 38466−38474  5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL 2,381.00 .00 JULY PROF SVCS
2 /16 09/02/15 21 38466−38474  5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL −896.00 .00 JULY PROF SVCS
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 1,485.00 .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES
2 /16 09/02/15 21 7379 0288 LEAGUE OF CALIFO 200.00 .00 OFFICER DINNER
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES .00 200.00 .00

TOTAL    CITY COUNCIL .00 1,685.00 .00

RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:14:59 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Warrant Register  9/2/15



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4213 − CITY MANAGER             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             787217646001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                    163.64               .00 PAPER/FOLDERS            
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            163.64               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             9407117509   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                 73.43               .00 SHRED SVC−CITY CLERK     
2 /16 09/02/15 21             38466−38474  5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL              4,315.83               .00 JULY PROF SVCS           
2 /16 09/02/15 21             3287         6495 GLADWELL GOVERNM              4,000.00               .00 RECORD MANAGEMENT        
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          8,389.26               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             000006942409 5516 AT&T                             33.05               .00 559−924−9003             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             33.05               .00

TOTAL    CITY MANAGER                                            .00          8,585.95               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4215 − FINANCE                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             9407117701   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                 25.24               .00 SHREDDING SVC/FINANCE    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             25.24               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             000006942409 5516 AT&T                             20.66               .00 559−924−9003             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             20.66               .00

TOTAL    FINANCE                                                 .00             45.90               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             124235       0286 LAWRENCE TRACTOR                180.06               .00 EDGER BLADES             
2 /16 09/02/15 21             124237       0286 LAWRENCE TRACTOR                180.06               .00 EDGER BLADES             
2 /16 09/02/15 21             CALEM15197   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                510.02               .00 FIRST AID KITS           
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            870.14               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             CALEM15208   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                127.51               .00 FIRST AID KIT            
2 /16 09/02/15 21             9816779079   0521 GRAINGER                      1,211.30               .00 PUSH BUTTON LOCKS        
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          1,338.81               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     6283 ERIK SURWILL                    810.00               .00 JANITORIAL REC CENTER    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T1595 HANNSSELTHILL CA               450.00               .00 WKND RENTAL WORKER       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T1326 DANNY COSTA                    145.00               .00 WKND RENTAL ATTENDANT    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,405.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             AUG2015      0423 THE GAS COMPANY                 251.75               .00 AUGUST CHARGES           
2 /16 09/02/15 21             AUG2015      0423 THE GAS COMPANY                  72.94               .00 AUGUST CHARGES           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            324.69               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             8345         6152 CONTROL PUMP                    399.16               .00 LITHIUM BATTERY          
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6952    −01 17593        2138 NICK CHAMPI ENTE              3,400.00         −3,400.00 REMOVE TREE BEHIND 957 TA
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          3,799.16         −3,400.00

4825     MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT    
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6932    −01 597170−00    5379 TURF STAR                    15,419.62        −15,419.62 WORKMAN HD−2015 W/BED AIR
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6932    −02 597170−00    5379 TURF STAR                        80.38            −80.38 HITCH KIT − RECEIVER TUBE
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6932    −03 597170−00    5379 TURF STAR                       299.24           −299.24 ALARM KIT − BACKUP       
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6932    −04 597170−00    5379 TURF STAR                       305.88           −305.88 ASSEMBLY FRONT TIRE & WHE
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6932    −05 597170−00    5379 TURF STAR                       397.54           −397.55 ASSEMBLY REAR TIRE & WHEE
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6932    −06 597170−00    5379 TURF STAR                       291.69           −291.69 BED LINER                
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6932    −07 597170−00    5379 TURF STAR                       819.00           −819.00 WARRANTY − COMPREHENSIVE 
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6932    −08 597170−00    5379 TURF STAR                     1,259.58         −1,321.00 TAX                      
TOTAL    MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                   .00         18,872.93        −18,934.36

TOTAL    MAINTENANCE DIVISION                                    .00         26,610.73        −22,334.36

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             5503         3010 THE ANIMAL HOUSE                 75.20               .00 DOG FOOD                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             75.20               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             38466−38474  5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL              1,511.50               .00 JULY PROF SVCS           
2 /16 09/02/15 21             38466−38474  5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                −96.00               .00 JULY PROF SVCS           
2 /16 09/02/15 21             001−001465   5814 CITY OF HANFORD              13,972.12               .00 DISPATCH SVC SEPT        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             15−006       6135 J & J INVESTIGAT                807.76               .00 BACKGROUND/HINZ          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         16,195.38               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             9750788230   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                951.01               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
2 /16 09/02/15 21             000006942406 5516 AT&T                             21.67               .00 559−924−3116             
2 /16 09/02/15 21             000006953936 5516 AT&T                            192.73               .00 234−267−8470             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          1,165.41               .00

4840AR   AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE 
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −01 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA              2,900.00         −2,900.00 FEDERAL SIGNAL VALOR LIGH
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −02 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                148.00           −148.00 FED SIG VIPER LED DECK LI
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −03 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                148.00           −148.00 FED SIG VIPER LED DECK LI
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −04 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 98.00            −98.00 FED SIG MICRO−PULSE LED (
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −05 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 98.00            −98.00 FED SIG MICRO−PULSE LED (
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −06 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                278.00           −278.00 FED SIGNAL MICRO−PULSE UL
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −07 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                235.00           −235.00 WHELEN MIRROR−BEAM ION SU
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −08 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                265.00           −265.00 TROY 14" CONSOLE FITS ’DO
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −09 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 39.00            −39.00 TROY 4" DUAL BEVERAGE HOL
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −10 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 95.00            −95.00 ARM REST                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −11 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 25.00            −25.00 SHO−ME 12V OUTLET (3 PLUG
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −12 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                226.00           −226.00 SETINA PB400 PUSH BUMPER 
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −13 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                555.00           −555.00 SETINA 10S−RP PARTITION F
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −14 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 56.00            −56.00 SETINA LOWER EXTENSION PA
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −15 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                235.00           −235.00 SETINA SINGLE WEAPON RACK
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −16 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                195.00           −195.00 SETINA LEXAN WINDOW ARMOR
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −17 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                150.00           −150.00 LEFT SIDE REAR EQUIPMENT 
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −18 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                150.00           −150.00 RIGHT SIDE REAR EQUIPMENT
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −19 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                425.00           −425.00 AEDEC REAR SEAT W/ CENTER
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −20 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 39.00            −39.00 12 CIRCUIT WATER RESISTAN
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −21 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 26.00            −26.00 100AMP CONTINUOUS DUTY SO
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −22 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 75.00            −75.00 CHARGE GUARD             
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −23 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                846.00           −846.00 KENWOOD P25 UHF 45 WATT 5
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −24 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                105.00           −105.00 REMOTE MOUNT KIT FOR TK71
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −25 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 65.00            −65.00 STICO FLEXI−WHIP ANTENNA 
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −26 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                  5.00             −5.00 PL259 FOR RG58           
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −27 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 24.00            −24.00 RELAY                    
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −28 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                259.00           −259.00 SETINA SINGLE T RAIL WEAP
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −29 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                 10.79            −10.79 SWITCHCRAFT PLUG         

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4840AR   AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE  (cont’d)
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −30 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                169.72           −169.72 LIND LAPTOP POWER CORD FO
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −31 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA              1,800.00         −1,800.00 SHOP INSTALLATION PATROL 
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6947    −32 125230       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA                653.52           −653.52 SALES TAX                
TOTAL    AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE                                .00         10,399.03        −10,399.03

TOTAL    POLICE                                                  .00         27,835.02        −10,399.03

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4222 − FIRE                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             5535853      0242 JORGENSEN COMPAN                 96.00               .00 SCBA HYDRO               
2 /16 09/02/15 21             68765        2161 CASCADE FIRE                    677.90               .00 DELUXE H W/PLASTIC       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             1367151−00   0126 L.N. CURTIS & SO                436.16               .00 RETROFIT KIT             
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          1,210.06               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             38466−38474  5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                 64.00               .00 JULY PROF SVCS           
2 /16 09/02/15 21             001−001465   5814 CITY OF HANFORD              10,479.09               .00 DISPATCH SVC SEPT        
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         10,543.09               .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
2 /16 09/02/15 21             JC082015     0934 FERRARA FIRE APP                887.14               .00 FLIGHT/HOTEL − K.REED    
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00            887.14               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             000006953939 5516 AT&T                             95.20               .00 234−371−7008             
2 /16 09/02/15 21             9750788230   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                166.00               .00 MONTHLY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            261.20               .00

TOTAL    FIRE                                                    .00         12,901.49               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4230 − PUBLIC WORKS             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             81096        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                643.05               .00 PROF SERVICES            
2 /16 09/02/15 21             38466−38474  5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL              5,290.77               .00 JULY PROF SVCS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          5,933.82               .00

TOTAL    PUBLIC WORKS                                            .00          5,933.82               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4231 − STREETS                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             AUG150405654 0363 P G & E                          61.65               .00 7/18/15 − 8/18/15        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             AUG156780068 0363 P G & E                          84.75               .00 7/15/15 − 8/13/15        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             AUG150475158 0363 P G & E                         994.01               .00 7/17/15 − 8/17/15        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             AUG153606272 0363 P G & E                       6,794.81               .00 7/17/15 − 8/17/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          7,935.22               .00

TOTAL    STREETS                                                 .00          7,935.22               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4242 − RECREATION               

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             19376        2045 BUDDY’S TROPHIES                300.52               .00 BOXING TROPHIES          
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            300.52               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T2030 MIKE LUCKY                     525.00               .00 SOFTBALL ATTENDANT       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     0040 LARRY AVILA                     544.00               .00 REF INDOOR SOCCER        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T2005 TAYLOR MESTRES                 180.00               .00 SOFTBALL SCOREKEEPING    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T1595 HANNSSELTHILL CA                10.00               .00 DAY CAMP                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T1508 MAUREEN TOMPKINS               336.00               .00 DOG OBEDIENCE − AUG15    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     5962 JASON GLASPIE                   316.75               .00 BOXING CLUB − AUG15      
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08312015     5235 STATE DISBURSEME                316.75               .00 AUG CHILD SUPPORT        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T1975 PIUNNO, TONI                   105.00               .00 JAZZERCISE − AUG 2015    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     6229 TARA RODRIGUEZ                  161.00               .00 KINDERMUSIK − AUG15      
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     6257 RYAN ROCHA                    5,625.00               .00 CROSSFIT − AUG 2015      
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     6371 MANUEL VELARDE                  157.50               .00 KARATE − AUG 2015        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     5929 MESTRES,  JOSEPH                450.00               .00 SOFTBALL UMPIRE          
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T2051 OLIVIA THOMPSON                 28.00               .00 MEDITATION − AUG 2015    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T2055 KAREN ANDERSON                 168.00               .00 HIP−HOP DANCE − AUG15    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     T2056 AUDREY LEE                     100.10               .00 YOGA CLASS − AUG15       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     5674 JENNIFER MELENDE                493.50               .00 CHEERLEADING − AUG15     
2 /16 09/02/15 21             08282015     5674 JENNIFER MELENDE                −40.00               .00 LV REIMBURSE − AUG15     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          9,476.60               .00

TOTAL    RECREATION                                              .00          9,777.12               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00        101,310.25        −32,733.39

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             PI33754      0361 ORTON’S EQUIPMEN                 19.65               .00 TRANS SHAFFER KNOB       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             8337         1213 SCELZI ENTERPRIS                483.33               .00 24" STAKE W/ BLK CAP     
2 /16 09/02/15 21             15044549     1937 FORK LIFT SPECIA                131.54               .00 50FT HOSE/GRIP SIDE      
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6946    −01 50048592     2671 KELLER MOTORS                 2,376.00         −2,376.00 TRANSMISSION 7V000       
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6946    −02 50048592     2671 KELLER MOTORS                 1,000.00         −1,000.00 CORE CHARGE              
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6946    −03 50048592     2671 KELLER MOTORS                   253.20           −253.20 TAX                      
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          4,263.72         −3,629.20

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             1072         0370 PHIL’S LOCKSMITH                 60.00               .00 REMOVE BROKEN KEY        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             IN0043514    5784 KINGS COUNTY ENV              1,325.00               .00 HAZ MAT CERTIFICATION    
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          1,385.00               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00          5,648.72         −3,629.20

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00          5,648.72         −3,629.20

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             CALEM15246   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                 21.22               .00 FOAM EAR PLUGS           
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             21.22               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             38466−38474  5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                480.00               .00 JULY PROF SVCS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            480.00               .00

4388     INTEREST EXPENSE         
2 /16 09/02/15 21             09012015     2236 LEMOORE RDA SUCC                232.69               .00 SEPTEMBER INTEREST       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             09012015     2236 LEMOORE RDA SUCC                647.25               .00 SEPTEMBER INTEREST       
TOTAL    INTEREST EXPENSE                                        .00            879.94               .00

4397     LRA SUCC. LOANS PRINCIPAL
2 /16 09/02/15 21             09012015     2236 LEMOORE RDA SUCC              2,918.31               .00 SEPTEMBER PRINCIPAL      
2 /16 09/02/15 21             09012015     2236 LEMOORE RDA SUCC              5,795.84               .00 SEPTEMBER PRINCIPAL      
TOTAL    LRA SUCC. LOANS PRINCIPAL                               .00          8,714.15               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE−CITY                                        .00         10,095.31               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00         10,095.31               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             FO832566     6058 UNIVAR                        2,760.98               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             FO832258     6058 UNIVAR                        1,976.74               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             FO832259     6058 UNIVAR                          993.38               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             FO832260     6058 UNIVAR                        1,307.07               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             FO828892     6058 UNIVAR                        1,061.80               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             FO828891     6058 UNIVAR                        1,976.74               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             FO828893     6058 UNIVAR                        1,192.49               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             FO828894     6058 UNIVAR                        1,192.49               .00 CHLORINE                 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             97998        0428 STONEY’S SAND &                  36.66               .00 FILL SAND                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             97999        0428 STONEY’S SAND &                 223.63               .00 DECOMPOSED GRANITE       
2 /16 09/02/15 21             I−043420     1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO                533.83               .00 SENSUS OMNI METER        
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00         13,255.81               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             1105405      0188 FERGUSON ENTERPR              2,489.59               .00 RANGE COUP/BURY ELL      
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          2,489.59               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             81525        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              1,673.28               .00 N WELLFIELD TRNS LINE    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             81501        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              8,953.65               .00 PROF SERVICES            
2 /16 09/02/15 21             001−001465   5814 CITY OF HANFORD               3,493.03               .00 DISPATCH SVC SEPT        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             10228        6543 KINGS INDUSTRIAL                 25.00               .00 DRUG SCREENING           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         14,144.96               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             000006953937 5516 AT&T                             99.57               .00 234−371−3714             
2 /16 09/02/15 21             AUG158260011 0363 P G & E                         322.22               .00 7/9/15 − 8/18/15         
2 /16 09/02/15 21             AUG2015      0423 THE GAS COMPANY                  50.00               .00 AUGUST CHARGES           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            471.79               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             0000003383   5891 SHAW’S AIR CONDI                212.00               .00 A/C REPAIRS/40 G ST      
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00            212.00               .00

4850     CIP                      
2 /16 09/02/15 21             81521        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              5,560.35               .00 TTHM PROJECT             
TOTAL    CIP                                                     .00          5,560.35               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00         36,134.50               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4251 − UTILITY OFFICE           

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             9407117701   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                 25.24               .00 SHREDDING SVC/UTILITY    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             25.24               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
2 /16 09/02/15 21             000006942409 5516 AT&T                             15.15               .00 559−924−9003             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             15.15               .00

TOTAL    UTILITY OFFICE                                          .00             40.39               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00         36,174.89               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 056 − REFUSE                   
BUDGET UNIT − 4256 − REFUSE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6926    −01 37210863     5533 WASTEQUIP                     8,670.00         −8,670.00 DUMPSTERS−2 YARD REAR LOA
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6926    −02 37210863     5533 WASTEQUIP                       650.25           −650.25 SALES TAX                
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6926    −03 37210863     5533 WASTEQUIP                       650.00           −650.00 FREIGHT                  
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          9,970.25         −9,970.25

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             001−001465   5814 CITY OF HANFORD               3,493.03               .00 DISPATCH SVC SEPT        
2 /16 09/02/15 21             10228        6543 KINGS INDUSTRIAL                 25.00               .00 DRUG SCREENING           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          3,518.03               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00         13,488.28         −9,970.25

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00         13,488.28         −9,970.25

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6936    −01 15.0796      6485 PROBIOTIC SOLUTI             59,936.00        −59,936.00 BIO ENERGIZER @$37.46/GAL
2 /16 09/02/15 21 6936    −02 15.0796      6485 PROBIOTIC SOLUTI                810.00           −980.00 SHIPPING                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00         60,746.00        −60,916.00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             001−001465   5814 CITY OF HANFORD               3,493.03               .00 DISPATCH SVC SEPT        
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          3,493.03               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
2 /16 09/02/15 21             15823        6638 BACKFLOW INDEPEN                598.50               .00 VALVE REPAIRS            
2 /16 09/02/15 21             702943       4064 OVERHEAD TECHNOL              1,175.48               .00 REPAIR CHLORINE HOIST    
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          1,773.98               .00

TOTAL    SEWER                                                   .00         66,013.01        −60,916.00

TOTAL    SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE                               .00         66,013.01        −60,916.00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 075 − FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE  
BUDGET UNIT − 4775D − BATHROOM RENOVATION − CP 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
2 /16 09/02/15 21             00089187     2914 AAA QUALITY SERV                318.17               .00 CMC POTTY RENTAL         
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00            318.17               .00

TOTAL    BATHROOM RENOVATION − CP                                .00            318.17               .00

TOTAL    FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE                                 .00            318.17               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4801 − LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             17846        6414 PRIMOW LANDSCAPE                117.50               .00 REPAIRS − SPRINKLERS     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            117.50               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD                                   .00            117.50               .00

TOTAL    LLMD/PFMD                                               .00            117.50               .00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 09:14:59                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 085 − PBIA                     
BUDGET UNIT − 4270 − PBIA                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
2 /16 09/02/15 21             51823711     5189 MUZAK                           118.83               .00 SEPTEMBER SERVICES       
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            118.83               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00            118.83               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00            118.83               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00        233,284.96       −107,248.84

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:15:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 10:27:19                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’1011’ and ’2021’AND transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

1550     PREPAID EXPENSE          
   2 /16 09/02/15  21              3022 FIRST BANKCARD                   35,007.17                    VISA BANKCARD            
TOTAL    PREPAID EXPENSE                                                 35,007.17               .00

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   2 /16 09/02/15  21              3022 FIRST BANKCARD                                     35,007.17  VISA BANKCARD            
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00         35,007.17

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                    35,007.17         35,007.17

TOTAL REPORT                                                             35,007.17         35,007.17

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 10:27:36                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 09:24:03                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’2000’ and ’2999’AND transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.batch=’VC082815’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   2 /16 09/02/15  21              T1220 MATTHEW SMITH                                         90.00  RANGE SIGNS              
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00             90.00

2290     ASSET FORFEITURE         
   2 /16 09/02/15  21              T1220 MATTHEW SMITH                       90.00                    RANGE SIGNS              
TOTAL    ASSET FORFEITURE                                                    90.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                        90.00             90.00

TOTAL REPORT                                                                 90.00             90.00

         RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:24:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/02/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT31
TIME: 09:22:17                                      REVENUE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’2’ and transact.account between ’3000’ and ’3999’ and transact.batch=’VC08
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C RECEIVE REFERENCE   PAYER/VENDOR        BUDGET          RECEIPTS       RECEIVABLES DESCRIPTION

3625     CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL  
   2 /16 09/02/15 21 0        08282015     T1932 MELISA MORFIN                  −75.00                   REFUND VETERANS HALL     
TOTAL    CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL                                 .00            −75.00               .00

3681     RECREATION FEES          
   2 /16 09/02/15 21 0        08282015     T2052 ANDRIANA SIMAS                −130.00                   REFUND − FALL DANCE      
   2 /16 09/02/15 21 0        08282015     T2053 LAARNIE VALERA                −110.00                   REFUND − FALL DANCE      
   2 /16 09/02/15 21 0        08282015     T2054 OSCAR ANGUIANO                 −70.00                   REFUND FLAG FOOTBALL     
TOTAL    RECREATION FEES                                         .00           −310.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00           −385.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00           −385.00               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00           −385.00               .00

                   RUN DATE 09/02/2015 TIME 09:22:17  PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/09/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 13:29:03 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’3’ and transact.batch=’RDA9915’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 155 − HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND   
BUDGET UNIT − 4953 − HOUSING AUTHORITY FUNDS  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21 09032015     5236 KINGS COUNTY REC 12.00 .00 RELEASE OF LIEN
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 12.00 .00

TOTAL    HOUSING AUTHORITY FUNDS .00 12.00 .00

TOTAL    HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND .00 12.00 .00

TOTAL REPORT .00 922,803.00 .00

RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:29:03 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Warrant Register  9/9/15



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/09/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4211 − CITY COUNCIL

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4320     MEETINGS & DUES
3 /16 09/09/15 21 09032015     T2057 NICOLE M. LANCE 1,423.25 .00 COUNCIL RETREAT
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES .00 1,423.25 .00

TOTAL    CITY COUNCIL .00 1,423.25 .00

RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:06 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4213 − CITY MANAGER             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             788424829001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                     51.37               .00 MOUSEPAD/DSK ORGNZR      
3 /16 09/09/15 21             2677663      6642 INDOFF INCORPORA                174.89               .00 CM TABLE FOR OFFICE      
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            226.26               .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             141          2836 THE BODY SHOP HE                200.00               .00 MEMBERSHIP FEE − SEPT    
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00            200.00               .00

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
3 /16 09/09/15 21             15647        0536 STERLING CODIFIE                760.00               .00 SUPPLEMENT #30           
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS                                 .00            760.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971947 5516 AT&T                             11.50               .00 559−925−9790             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971945 5516 AT&T                            121.12               .00 559−925−8544             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            132.62               .00

TOTAL    CITY MANAGER                                            .00          1,318.88               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4215 − FINANCE                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971947 5516 AT&T                             14.38               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             14.38               .00

TOTAL    FINANCE                                                 .00             14.38               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79496        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 51.20               .00 PVC PIPE AND CAPS        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79528        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                149.59               .00 PVC HAND PUMP/CAPS       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             274730       0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP              2,155.64               .00 VALVES                   
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79587        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                255.24               .00 COUPLING KEY/SWIVEL      
3 /16 09/09/15 21             154680801    6081 ALL AMERICAN POO                 77.36               .00 LIQUID MURIATIC ACID     
3 /16 09/09/15 21             CALEM15291   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                959.96               .00 HEX DEMO HAMMER          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             CALEM15278   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY              1,024.44               .00 BANDSAW/ANGLE GRINDER    
3 /16 09/09/15 21             619−36360516 1547 UNISOURCE                       181.79               .00 STNLS STEEL CLEANER      
3 /16 09/09/15 21             619−36365660 1547 UNISOURCE                       302.99               .00 CLEANER/SEAT COVERS      
3 /16 09/09/15 21             619−36360517 1547 UNISOURCE                       136.74               .00 LARGE MOPS               
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          5,294.95               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79269        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                170.28               .00 SPRINKLER VALVES         
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79405        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 58.37               .00 PVC CEMENT/SLIP FIX      
3 /16 09/09/15 21             CALEM15271   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                 57.64               .00 5 GAL GAS CAN            
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            286.29               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1359979      5287 RES COM PEST CON                 38.00               .00 411 W. "D"/ VETS HALL    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             38.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971943 5516 AT&T                              2.87               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              2.87               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
3 /16 09/09/15 21 6950    −01 3794         6637 SPENCE FENCE COM              3,800.00         −3,800.00 INSTALL APPROX. 82FT OR 8
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          3,800.00         −3,800.00

TOTAL    MAINTENANCE DIVISION                                    .00          9,422.11         −3,800.00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21 6945    −01 619284       0531 SAN DIEGO POLICE              6,855.25         −6,855.25 TACTICAL BONDED FEDERAL .
3 /16 09/09/15 21 6945    −02 619284       0531 SAN DIEGO POLICE              4,234.32         −4,234.32 .223 55GR FMJ−BT FEDERAL 
3 /16 09/09/15 21 6945    −03 619284       0531 SAN DIEGO POLICE              1,783.10         −1,783.10 40S&W FEDERAL HST 180GR J
3 /16 09/09/15 21 6945    −04 619284       0531 SAN DIEGO POLICE              2,141.68         −2,141.68 CCI BLAZER 40S&W 180 GR F
3 /16 09/09/15 21 6945    −05 619284       0531 SAN DIEGO POLICE              1,156.00         −1,156.00 5.56MM MARKER ROUND FORCE
3 /16 09/09/15 21 6945    −06 619284       0531 SAN DIEGO POLICE              1,212.78         −1,212.78 TAX                      
3 /16 09/09/15 21 6945    −07 619284       0531 SAN DIEGO POLICE                229.46           −275.00 SHIPPING                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00         17,612.59        −17,658.13

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             08062015     0997 PAT MUNDY                        50.60               .00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT    
3 /16 09/09/15 21             OCT13−162015 T349 ROCHA, LISA                     202.00               .00 SUN RIDGE CONF − ADV     
3 /16 09/09/15 21             08312015     5912 SUN RIDGE SYSTEM                655.00               .00 TUITION − LISA ROCHA     
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00            907.60               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971942 5516 AT&T                            115.16               .00 559−925−1363             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971944 5516 AT&T                            332.84               .00 559−925−6800             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            448.00               .00

4360     TRAINING                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             09042015     6230 CLEARS                           80.00               .00 TUITION:KARKULA/PEREZ    
3 /16 09/09/15 21             OCT18−302015 6341 MICHAEL JOHNS                   628.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             OCT19−302015 5692 ORANGE COUNTY SH                130.00               .00 TUITION/NARCOTICS        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             09012015     6640 ANAHEIM MARRIOTT              1,823.46               .00 LODGING − M. JOHNS       
TOTAL    TRAINING                                                .00          2,661.46               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
3 /16 09/09/15 21             285560496    5842 U.S.  BANCORP EQ                810.83               .00 PD COPIER                
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            810.83               .00

TOTAL    POLICE                                                  .00         22,440.48        −17,658.13

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4222 − FIRE                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             36726        6248 49ER COMMUNICATI                494.14               .00 WATERPROOF MICS          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             789285160001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                    128.61               .00 HP TONER                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            622.75               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971947 5516 AT&T                              9.58               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              9.58               .00

4360     TRAINING                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             010132−1961  6641 PRAETORIAN GROUP                250.00               .00 SUPPLEMENTAL DVD         
TOTAL    TRAINING                                                .00            250.00               .00

TOTAL    FIRE                                                    .00            882.33               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4224 − BUILDING INSPECTION      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971943 5516 AT&T                              2.87               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              2.87               .00

4360     TRAINING                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             09132015     0391 FRANK RIVERA                    102.00               .00 2015 CALBO TRAINING      
TOTAL    TRAINING                                                .00            102.00               .00

TOTAL    BUILDING INSPECTION                                     .00            104.87               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4230 − PUBLIC WORKS             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             001068074    0276 KLEINFELDER INC.              1,515.00               .00 BENNETT&BENNETT PROJ     
3 /16 09/09/15 21             001068455    0276 KLEINFELDER INC.                832.50               .00 H−A RD WATER TIE−IN      
3 /16 09/09/15 21             81092        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                 81.00               .00 GRADING PLAN             
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,428.50               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971947 5516 AT&T                              9.58               .00 559−925−9790             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971943 5516 AT&T                              3.82               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             13.40               .00

TOTAL    PUBLIC WORKS                                            .00          2,441.90               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4231 − STREETS                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79359        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 12.60               .00 CONDUIT AND COUPLINGS    
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             12.60               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG158399228 0363 P G & E                          60.09               .00 7/24/2015 − 8/24/2015    
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             60.09               .00

TOTAL    STREETS                                                 .00             72.69               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4242 − RECREATION               

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             09042015     2699 RIDDLE, CHUCK                   780.00               .00 SOFTBALL UMPIRE          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             09042015     T2058 CHRISTINE KEPPER               130.00               .00 SCOREKEEPING             
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            910.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971947 5516 AT&T                              5.75               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              5.75               .00

TOTAL    RECREATION                                              .00            915.75               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00         39,036.64        −21,458.13

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 028 − CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ   
BUDGET UNIT − 4726G − CINNAMON CANAL DR. STUDY 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4318     ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL
3 /16 09/09/15 21             81069        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                871.67               .00 CINNAMON ST PROJECT      
TOTAL    ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL                               .00            871.67               .00

TOTAL    CINNAMON CANAL DR. STUDY                                .00            871.67               .00

TOTAL    CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ                                  .00            871.67               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             788379412001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                    148.30               .00 BLK TONER/ BINDERS       
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            148.30               .00

4220CNG  CNG OPERATING SUPPLIES   
3 /16 09/09/15 21             315461       0306 LEMOORE HIGH SCH              3,445.09               .00 SLOW FILL                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             315461       0306 LEMOORE HIGH SCH                535.58               .00 FAST FILL                
TOTAL    CNG OPERATING SUPPLIES                                  .00          3,980.67               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971943 5516 AT&T                              2.40               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              2.40               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00          4,131.37               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00          4,131.37               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:07                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4000K    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN  
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1058         6643 WATER INTO WINE,                216.00               .00 CHARDONNAY/RED BLEND     
3 /16 09/09/15 21             35589159     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 616.96               .00 DRINK CASES              
3 /16 09/09/15 21             38629651     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 202.35               .00 SODA CASES               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             38629652     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 368.75               .00 DRINK CASES              
3 /16 09/09/15 21             35104505     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 357.24               .00 DRINK CASES              
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1298305      6440 SYSCO                           −42.05               .00 RETURNED TOWEL ROLLS     
3 /16 09/09/15 21             507301271    6440 SYSCO                            67.00               .00 BAGS OF ICE              
3 /16 09/09/15 21             508200939    6440 SYSCO                           646.51               .00 FOOD SUPPLIES            
3 /16 09/09/15 21             508270915    6440 SYSCO                           320.20               .00 FOOD SUPPLIES            
3 /16 09/09/15 21             508290075    6440 SYSCO                            30.55               .00 FOOD SUPPLIES            
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN                                 .00          2,783.51               .00

4000P    COST OF REVENUE−PRO SHOP 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             520221       6645 IZZO GOLF, INC                  195.95               .00 RANGE FINDER             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             926206748    6476 CALLAWAY                        122.57               .00 GOLF CLUBS               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             973771       6509 DYNAMIC BRANDS                  298.00               .00 BLACK PUSH CARTS         
3 /16 09/09/15 21             973647       6509 DYNAMIC BRANDS                    6.94               .00 NOTCHED LOCK ASSY        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             971498       6509 DYNAMIC BRANDS                  101.05               .00 CART BAG                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             977475       6509 DYNAMIC BRANDS                    6.45               .00 NOTCHED LOCK ASSY        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1160866−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                257.97               .00 GOLF CLUB SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1160615−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                142.00               .00 CART BAG − SF GIANTS     
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1160313−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                123.56               .00 GOLF CLUB GRIPS          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1160642−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                 93.36               .00 GOLF CLUB GRIPS          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1160765−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                 26.77               .00 GOLF TEES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1160439−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                307.44               .00 GOLF TEES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             1160616−00   6453 GLOBAL TOUR GOLF                149.23               .00 GOLF CLUB GRIPS          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             975296811    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  135.60               .00 GOLF BALLS               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             975331309    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  157.25               .00 MESH CAPS                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             975296810    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  153.00               .00 GOLF BALLS               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             926261944    6476 CALLAWAY                        729.30               .00 GOLF CLUBS               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             901237971    6450 TITLEIST                        536.00               .00 GOLF CLUBS               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             901269273    6450 TITLEIST                      1,366.23               .00 GOLF BALLS               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             901231520    6450 TITLEIST                        −37.20               .00 FREIGHT ADJUSTMENT       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             901276868    6450 TITLEIST                        110.00               .00 CADDIE BAG               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             IN1108001    6508 US KIDS GOLF, LL                166.12               .00 GOLF BALLS               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             40400691     6472 WEST COAST TREND                561.82               .00 CADDY GOLF TOWELS        
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−PRO SHOP                                .00          5,709.41               .00

4220K    OPERATING SUPPLIES−KITCH 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             621223227    6624 CINTAS                           37.50               .00 KITCHEN SUPPLIES         
3 /16 09/09/15 21             621224721    6624 CINTAS                           37.50               .00 KITCHEN SUPPLIES         
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES−KITCH                                .00             75.00               .00

4220M    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT.
3 /16 09/09/15 21             90026712     6490 JACOBSEN WEST                   234.71               .00 BELTS, B60               
3 /16 09/09/15 21             124156       6522 LAWRENCE TRACTOR                208.50               .00 WEED EATER               

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220M    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT. (cont’d)
3 /16 09/09/15 21             731366       0342 MILLERS RENTALAN                 64.50               .00 WEED EATER LINE          
3 /16 09/09/15 21             063273       6483 SOUTHERN LINKS I                 65.79               .00 SOAP TABLETS             
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES MAINT.                               .00            573.50               .00

4230M    REPAIR/MAINT − MAINT     
3 /16 09/09/15 21             CD1943789    6586 R&R PRODUCTS, IN                242.61               .00 STEEL ROLLER             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             6908936−00   5379 TURF STAR                       117.78               .00 REAR ROLLER              
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT − MAINT                                    .00            360.39               .00

4291     MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES   
3 /16 09/09/15 21             419450       6441 COURSETRENDS, IN                295.00               .00 SEPT MARKETING SVCS      
TOTAL    MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES                                  .00            295.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006942408 5516 AT&T                             17.14               .00 559−924−6317             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006942410 5516 AT&T                             97.85               .00 559−924−9658             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006942405 5516 AT&T                             21.43               .00 559−924−1330             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUGGOLF2015  0423 THE GAS COMPANY                  73.85               .00 JULY/AUG CHARGES         
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUGGOLF2015  0423 THE GAS COMPANY                  14.30               .00 JULY/AUG CHARGES         
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG157208107 0363 P G & E                           9.86               .00 7/29/2015 − 8/27/2015    
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG158366977 0363 P G & E                         884.52               .00 07/29/15 − 8/27/15       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             08142015     6639 AT&T                            151.44               .00 GC INTERNET SERVICE      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          1,270.39               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE−CITY                                        .00         11,067.20               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00         11,067.20               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             FO832770     6058 UNIVAR                        1,094.46               .00 CHLORINE                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             FO833070     6058 UNIVAR                        1,140.21               .00 CHLORINE                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             FO833071     6058 UNIVAR                        2,512.64               .00 CHLORINE                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             FO831686     6058 UNIVAR                        1,976.74               .00 CHLORINE                 
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          6,724.05               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79362        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 11.01               .00 PVC CAPS                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79396        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 73.64               .00 PVC CAPS                 
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79442        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 13.60               .00 FILTER AND COUPLINGS     
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79584        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 12.53               .00 PVC CEMENT AND TAPE      
3 /16 09/09/15 21             79644        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                127.71               .00 SEWER PVC/PIPE           
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            238.49               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971946 5516 AT&T                             19.30               .00 559−925−9481             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971943 5516 AT&T                              3.36               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             22.66               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00          6,985.20               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4251 − UTILITY OFFICE           

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             96335        5546 INFOSEND                      3,864.82               .00 AUGUST 2015 BILLS        
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          3,864.82               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971947 5516 AT&T                             10.55               .00 559−925−9790             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             10.55               .00

TOTAL    UTILITY OFFICE                                          .00          3,875.37               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00         10,860.57               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 056 − REFUSE                   
BUDGET UNIT − 4256 − REFUSE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             53487670     0020 PRAXAIR                          33.29               .00 SPEC HI PRES             
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             33.29               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971943 5516 AT&T                              1.90               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              1.90               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00             35.19               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00             35.19               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             81486        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                246.51               .00 SEWER STUDY − VINE ST    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            246.51               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006972203 5516 AT&T                             18.57               .00 559−925−8587             
3 /16 09/09/15 21             000006971943 5516 AT&T                              1.90               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             20.47               .00

TOTAL    SEWER                                                   .00            266.98               .00

TOTAL    SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE                               .00            266.98               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4801 − LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.74               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 531.00               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.52               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.52               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.64               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            604.95               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD                                   .00            604.95               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4803 − LLMD ZONE3 SILVA ESTATES 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             409072       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                833.00               .00 AUG MAINTENANCE          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            833.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  61.20               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            113.75               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE3 SILVA ESTATES                                .00            946.75               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4805 − LLMD ZONE 5 WILDFLOWER   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  18.90               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             18.90               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 5 WILDFLOWER                                  .00             18.90               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4806 − LLMD ZONE 6 CAPISTRANO   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             409072       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                238.00               .00 AUG MAINTENANCE          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            238.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  15.30               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             15.30               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 6 CAPISTRANO                                  .00            253.30               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4807 − LLMD ZONE 7 SILVERADO    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             409072       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                714.00               .00 AUG MAINTENANCE          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            714.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  17.10               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             17.10               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 7 SILVERADO                                   .00            731.10               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4808 − LLMD ZONE 8 CTRY.CLB.VILL

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             409072       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                714.00               .00 AUG MAINTENANCE          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            714.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 129.60               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            129.60               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 8 CTRY.CLB.VILL                               .00            843.60               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4809 − LLMD ZONE 9 LA DANTE ROSE

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                   3.60               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              3.60               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 9 LA DANTE ROSE                               .00              3.60               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:08                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4810 − LLMD ZONE 10 AVALON      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 174.60               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            195.62               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 10 AVALON                                     .00            195.62               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4811 − LLMD ZONE 11 SELF HELP EN

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             409072       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                119.00               .00 AUG MAINTENANCE          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            119.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  12.60               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             12.60               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 11 SELF HELP EN                               .00            131.60               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4812 − LLMD ZONE 12 SUMMERWIND  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          13.00               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.53               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 195.30               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            218.83               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 12 SUMMERWIND                                 .00            218.83               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4813 − LLMD ZONE 13 CORNERSTONE 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  44.10               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             44.10               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 13 CORNERSTONE                                .00             44.10               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815 − PFMD NOT ALLOCATED       

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21             409072       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC              1,785.00               .00 AUG MAINTENANCE          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,785.00               .00

TOTAL    PFMD NOT ALLOCATED                                      .00          1,785.00               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815A − PFMD ZONE 1 THE LANDING  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  40.50               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             40.50               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 1 THE LANDING                                 .00             40.50               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815B − PFMD ZONE 2 DEVANTE      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                         157.74               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.70               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 639.00               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.64               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.67               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.61               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            839.36               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 2 DEVANTE                                     .00            839.36               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815C − PFMD ZONE 3 SILVA 10     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  55.80               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.59               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             66.39               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 3 SILVA 10                                    .00             66.39               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815D − PFMD ZONE 4 PARKVIEW     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          10.51               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  55.80               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             66.31               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 4 PARKVIEW                                    .00             66.31               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815E − PFMD EAST VILLAGE PARK   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG2015      2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 256.05               .00 JULY/AUG SERVICES        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            256.05               .00

TOTAL    PFMD EAST VILLAGE PARK                                  .00            256.05               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815F − SAGECREST ESTATES        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
3 /16 09/09/15 21             AUG154729057 0363 P G & E                          94.42               .00 7/23/15 − 8/23/15        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             94.42               .00

TOTAL    SAGECREST ESTATES                                       .00             94.42               .00

TOTAL    LLMD/PFMD                                               .00          7,140.38               .00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 13:32:05                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 085 − PBIA                     
BUDGET UNIT − 4270 − PBIA                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
3 /16 09/09/15 21             11956        5091 SIERRA DISPLAY,               1,859.06               .00 DEP/ SPRING BANNERS      
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          1,859.06               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00          1,859.06               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00          1,859.06               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00         75,269.06        −21,458.13

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:32:09                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 14:13:18                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’1011’ and ’2021’AND transact.yr=’16’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

1550     PREPAID EXPENSE          
   3 /16 09/09/15  21              6628 CALPERS REPORTING &              18,187.00                    MISC/UNFUND LIAB SEPT    
   3 /16 09/09/15  21              6628 CALPERS REPORTING &              13,469.00                    SFTY/UNFUND LIAB SEPT    
TOTAL    PREPAID EXPENSE                                                 31,656.00               .00

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   3 /16 09/09/15  21              6628 CALPERS REPORTING &                                18,187.00  MISC/UNFUND LIAB SEPT    
   3 /16 09/09/15  21              6628 CALPERS REPORTING &                                13,469.00  SFTY/UNFUND LIAB SEPT    
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00         31,656.00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                    31,656.00         31,656.00

TOTAL REPORT                                                             31,656.00         31,656.00

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 14:13:19                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/09/2015                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 13:35:56                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’2000’ and ’2999’AND transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’3’ and transact.batch=’VC090415’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   3 /16 09/09/15  21              6644 MESTMAKER INSURANCE                                   629.52  PAL PROGRAM INSURANCE    
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00            629.52

2307     POLICE ACTIVTY LEAGUE    
   3 /16 09/09/15  21              6644 MESTMAKER INSURANCE                 629.52                    PAL PROGRAM INSURANCE    
TOTAL    POLICE ACTIVTY LEAGUE                                              629.52               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                       629.52            629.52

TOTAL REPORT                                                                629.52            629.52

         RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:35:56                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/09/2015 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 13:29:03 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’16’ and transact.period=’3’ and transact.batch=’RDA9915’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

FUND − 150 − RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4951 − RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
3 /16 09/09/15 21 09092015     1000 CITY OF LEMOORE 250,000.00 .00 ADMIN ALLOWANCE
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 250,000.00 .00

4558     LEPRINO DEBT PAYMENT−RDA 
3 /16 09/09/15 21 09082015     6156 LEPRINO FOODS CO 672,791.00 .00 2007 2ND AMENDMENT
TOTAL    LEPRINO DEBT PAYMENT−RDA .00 672,791.00 .00

TOTAL    RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND .00 922,791.00 .00

TOTAL    RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND .00 922,791.00 .00

RUN DATE 09/09/2015 TIME 13:29:03 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Successor Agencay Warrant Register  9/9/15



AUGUST 2015 CITY OF LEMOORE
BUILDING INSPECTION PERMITS REPORT

Fiscal Year 2015-16

PERMITS ISSUED           VALUATION
 

Description Current Month Current Year to Date Current Month Year to Date

Res. Single Family - New 5 12 790,552.68$        1,837,055.46$        

Res. Condo./PUD - New 0 0 -$                     

Res. Multi-Family - New 0 0 -$                     

Apartment - New 0 0 -$                     

Commercial / Industrial - New 0 0 -$                     

Alterations - Residential 52 121 385,973.00$        836,283.33$           

Alterations - Commercial / Industrial 1 5 6,000.00$            12,000.00$             

Swimming Pool 3 3 111,000.00$        111,000.00$           

Bldg. Moved or Demolished 0 0 -$                     

TOTALS 61 141 1,293,525.68$     2,796,338.79$        
DWELLING UNITS

Location of
 Multi-Family

Description Current Month Current Year to Date Units Last Year to Date
  

Single Family 5 12 14  

Condo/PUD 0 0 0

Multi-Family 0 0 0  

Apartments 0 0 0
  

TOTALS 5 12 14
 
 
 

 
 

 

 



AUGUST 2015 - CALENDAR YEAR LVFD MONTHLY CALLS

NAME
WEEK 

1
WEEK 

2
WEEK 

3 
WEEK 

4
WEEK 

5
MEETINGS / 

DRILLS
FIRES / 

GEN

EMT / 
PUBLIC  
ASSIST

TRAIN. 
/ MISC.

MONTLY 
TOTAL

FIRES / 
YTD

EMT / 
YTD

MISC. / 
YTD

MEETINGS / 
DRILLS YTD

YEAR TO 
DATE TOTAL YTD %

TOTAL DISPATCHED 1 1 1 1 1 5 29 108 5 147 188 926 12 35 1161 100%
50 1 1 1 0 3 12 44 3 62 80 316 4 26 428 37%
85 1 1 1 1 1 5 14 45 4 68 85 300 6 30 422 36%
49 1 1 0 0 2 8 34 1 45 82 285 2 17 386 33%
76 1 1 1 1 1 5 5 25 1 36 55 157 2 25 239 21%
82 1 1 1 1 0 4 3 7 1 15 27 93 1 24 145 12%
88 1 1 1 1 0 4 14 39 2 59 86 335 3 29 453 39%
27 1 1 0 0 2 2 6 2 12 48 165 2 28 243 21%
8 1 1 1 1 1 5 12 46 3 66 88 356 5 34 484 42%
2 1 1 1 1 1 5 10 40 2 57 87 347 4 35 473 41%
78 1 1 1 1 4 13 44 2 63 91 320 3 28 442 38%
48 1 1 1 1 1 5 12 36 2 55 121 406 4 33 565 49%
52 1 1 1 1 0 4 13 42 2 61 87 299 2 32 420 36%
11 1 1 1 1 1 5 14 43 2 64 92 393 8 26 520 45%
56 1 1 0 0 2 5 8 1 16 49 113 2 27 192 17%
17 1 1 1 0 0 3 13 49 2 67 57 260 3 21 341 29%
36 1 1 1 1 1 5 12 56 3 76 121 477 6 28 634 55%
35 1 1 0 2 4 23 2 31 36 143 2 22 204 18%
77 1 1 1 1 1 5 7 39 1 52 64 287 1 29 381 33%
79 1 1 1 0 0 3 2 7 1 13 45 137 1 23 207 18%
81 1 1 1 1 0 4 7 31 1 43 51 216 2 19 289 25%
73 1 1 1 1 1 5 10 39 2 56 65 228 3 33 329 28%
19 1 1 1 1 1 5 18 39 2 64 98 285 3 33 421 36%
23 0 0 4 8 0 2 14 1%
89 1 1 1 1 1 5 11 48 2 66 88 313 3 34 438 38%
87 1 1 1 1 1 5 12 37 2 56 114 438 4 34 591 51%
68 1 1 1 1 1 5 14 48 2 69 107 333 5 33 479 41%
83 1 1 1 1 0 4 8 38 2 52 99 329 4 32 464 40%
72 1 1 1 1 0 4 9 38 2 53 88 258 4 26 376 32%
62 1 1 1 1 4 10 37 3 54 86 309 9 25 431 37%
24 1 1 1 1 1 5 8 37 3 53 78 340 5 31 454 39%
38 1 1 0 2 5 14 1 22 29 85 1 23 138 12%
29 1 1 1 1 1 5 10 15 1 31 50 112 1 26 190 16%
65 1 1 1 1 4 5 28 2 39 47 206 3 27 284 24%
59 1 1 1 0 3 5 10 1 19 39 100 1 19 159 14%
86 1 1 1 3 1 3 1 8 18 58 1 16 93 8%
90 1 1 1 1 1 5 16 51 2 74 114 405 5 29 553 48%
91 1 1 1 1 4 5 29 1 39 29 39 1 4 73 6%

35 29 30 30 21 145 329 1175 67 1716 2605 9251 116 963 12955



PLANNING	DEPARTMENT		
APPLICATION	UPDATE	–	CALENDAR	YEAR	

August	2015	
 

1 
 

 

  FY 14/15          FY 15/16 

Applications: Submitted:   Processed:   Submitted:   Processed: 

Administrative Use Permit 4 4 0 0 

Assigned Address Requests 11 11 2 2 

Conditional Use Permit  5  4 0 *0/0 

Extension of Approval  0 0 3 3 

General Plan Amendment   2 2 0  0  

Home Occupation (Minor) 21 20 4  *1/4 

Home Occupation (Major) 2  2 0  0 

Large Daycare 0 0 0 0  

Lot Line Adjustment 2   1 0  *1/0 

Minor Deviation 2   2 0  0  

Planned Unit Development 2  2 0  0   
(*Amendment to Approved PUD) 

Plot Plan Review 62 58 8  *4/8  

Sign Approval  18 18 2 2  

Site Plan Review (Minor) 5 4 1  *0/1  

Site Plan Review (Major) 3 3  1 0  

Subdivision Map (Tentative) 1 1 0 0  

Subdivision Map (Final) 1 1 0 0  

Temporary Use Permit 2  2 1  0  

Variance (Minor 15%) 0 0  0 0  

Variance (Major) 0  0  0 0  

Zone Change   2 2 0 0 

Appeal – City Council Review 1  1  0  0  
 
*Carried Over from FY14/15 
 
 
 



 Refuse Report

31%

56%

13%

2015 Residential Refuse Breakdown

GREEN CAN

BLACK CAN

BLUE CAN

30.85

360.62

236.17

95.55

31.18

348.24

246.42

97.78

RCIAL RECYCLING

MMERCIAL TRASH

GREEN CAN

BLACK CAN

BLUE CAN

Refuse Tonnage August 2014 vs. 2015

"Aug 14



PEAK DAY GALLONS MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY CUBIC FEET*

JANUARY 5,199,000 133,568,000 17,856,684

FEBRUARY 5,190,000 122,433,000 16,368,048

MARCH 6,654,000 162,105,000 21,671,791

APRIL 8,238,000 183,007,000 24,466,176

MAY 8,054,000 202,603,000 27,085,963
 
JUNE 10,409,000 220,048,000 29,418,182
 
JULY 9,294,000 238,595,000 31,897,727

AUGUST 9,841,000 238,810,000 31,926,471

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

TOTAL: 62,879,000 1,501,169,000 200,691,043

* Gallons ÷7.48 = Cubic Feet

CITY OF LEMOORE
WATER PRODUCTION

2015






